
MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:        NCHSAA Officials, Athletic Directors and Regional Supervisors of Officials 
FROM:  Mark Dreibelbis, Associate Commissioner 
RE:        Northeast Basketball Regional Supervisor Position 
DATE:  March 13, 2017 
 
The purpose of this correspondence is to announce the search for the Northeast 
Association Basketball Regional Supervisor position to be in place for the 2017-18 
season. 
 
The position calls for an individual who understands the game, and has the ability to 
teach and train officials.  Observation, evaluation, development and recruitment will be 
expected job performance factors.  Individual should have skills related to technology for 
web site development, video review, and teaching/learning skills via electronic medium. 
 
Anyone interested in applying for the position should send a letter of application, resume, 
and a list of references (minimum of 3) to the attention of: 
 
Mark Dreibelbis, Supervisor of Officials 
NCHSAA 
P.O. Box 3216 
Chapel Hill, NC  27515 
 
Deadline for applications will be Friday, March 31, 2017. 
 


